
  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:   FINA NATIONAL FEDERATIONS 

FROM: FINA, Lausanne 

DATE:  2nd May 2018                                                            

RE:   FINA WORLD AQUATICS DAY – 2018 edition 

 

 Dear Friends, 

Through this correspondence we have the pleasure to inform the FINA Member 
Federations that the FINA Executive and the FINA Bureau decided to continue with the 
project of the FINA World Aquatics Day Celebration. 
  
This year is very particular and significant for us as we are celebrating the 110th  
Anniversary of the founding of FINA. Consequently, the NFs willing to celebrate the 
World Aquatics Day in 2018 can apply for a financial support of up to USD 4’000.- Those 
who wish to apply for this financial aid will be expected to comply with the following criteria: 
 

- Submission of a celebration programme and the structure put into place to 

organise their respective event in the year 2018. 

- Submission of a detailed budget for the event. 

- All National Federations taking part and being supported by FINA will need to submit 

photos and video footage of their celebration in order to benefit from this grant. FINA 

will reserve the right to use these visual and/or audio recordings for promotion 

purposes on our website and/or in our publications. 

We look forward to hearing from you no later than 15th June 2018 should your National 

Federation be interested in applying. 

You can find more information regarding the event here - https://www.fina.org/event/fina-

world-aquatics-day-2018 and here attached the World Aquatics Day logo which we 

invite you to use on your promotional material and activities, along with 

#FINAaquaticsDay. We wish you every success in organizing your event and count on 

you to join us in this annual celebration to make this event even bigger! 

Please accept my best wishes as you join people from all around the world to celebrate 

the FINA World Aquatics Day in 2018. 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

Dr. Julio C. Maglione      Cornel Marculescu 
President       FINA Executive Director
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